
OPEN TO THE PUBLIC 
POSTED 6/15/2023 

CITY OF CREEDE MEETING AGENDA CREEDE TOWN HALL 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES JUNE 20th, 2023, 5:30 PM 2223 N. MAIN STREET 

 SPECIAL MEETING 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

III. ROLL CALL 

 

IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 

V. EXECUTIVE SESSION  

 

VI. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

Public comment is intended for members of the public wishing to address the Board of Trustees 

about matters that are not listed for discussion on the agenda. Comments will be taken under 

advisement by the Board but no decisions will be made. At its discretion, the Board may elect 

to place a matter raised under public comment on a future agenda for further discussion and 

possible action.  

 

VII. PRESENTATIONS 

 

a. Capital Projects Update – Town Manager 

 

VIII. CONSENT AGENDA 

 

a. May 2nd, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes; 

b. Art Gallery Permit Application for Above Snakes Gallery located at 110 S. Main 

from 6PM-9PM on July 7th, 8th, 15th, 22nd & 29th. (this is next to Ooh La Spa- old 

Rare Things Gallery FYI); 

c. Parade Permit Application from San Juan Suerte (dba/San Juan Sports) for Up and 

Over event on 7/30/23; 

d. Special Events Permit from San Juan Suerte (dba/San Juan Sports) to serve malt, 

vinous and spiritous liquor @ Basham Park between the hours of 11:00 AM and 6:00 

PM on 7/30/23 for the Up and Over event; 

e. Special Events Permit from Headwaters Music Festival to serve malt, vinous and 

spiritous liquor at the Headwaters Music Festival @ Ed Hargraves Park between the 

hours of 10:00 AM and 7:00 PM on 8/26/23 and 8/27/23; 

f. Special Events Permit from BPOE Lodge (dba Elks Lodge No. 506) to serve 

fermented malt beverage at the Beer Garden associated with the Days of 92 event in 

Basham Park on 7/3/23 and 7/4/23 between the hours of 10:00 AM and 7:00 PM; 



OPEN TO THE PUBLIC 
POSTED 6/15/2023 

g. Special Events Permit from BPOE Lodge (dba Elks Lodge No. 506) to serve malt, 

vinous and spiritous liquor at the Elks Lodge located at 104 S. Main Street associated 

on 7/3/23 and 7/22/23 between the hours of 10:00 AM and 2:00 AM; 

 

IX. BOARD INFORMATION ITEMS 

 

a. Staff Reports 

 

X. NEW BUSINESS 

 

a. Consideration and possible approval of City of Creede Resolution No. 2023-22. “A 

RESOLUTION DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED SIGNATORIES ON CITY OF 

CREEDE ACCOUNTS AT DEL NORTE BANK”; 

 

 

XI. OLD BUSINESS 

 

a. Consideration of a request made by the Creede Farmer’s Market for the Board of 

Trustees to revisit approved dates for the 2023 Summer season; 

b. Consideration of a request made by the Mineral County Fairgrounds and the Clay 

Shooting Association to reconsider the Board of Trustees’ 2023 denial of Virginia 

Christensen funding based on the submittal of new financial information; 

 

XII. BOARD REPORTS 

 

XIII. ADJOURN 



City of Creede - Capital Improvement Projects
Project Name Project Description Timeframe Status Grant Agency Total Estimated Cost Grant Funding Estimated City Funding

Micro-Hydro Electric System Planning
Planning and Design Work for the 
Installation of a Small-Scale Hydro Electric 
Generating System along Willow Creek

2020 Complete DOLA 65,000.00$                               49,000.00$                                          16,000.00$                                     

Willow Creek Infrastucture Planning 

Planning and Design Work for the Second 
Phase of the Willow Creek Flume 
Rehabilitation and Water System Upgrades 
along Willow Creek

2020 Complete DOLA 50,000.00$                               25,000.00$                                          25,000.00$                                     

EV Level III Charging Station
Installation of EV Charging Station at the 
Visitor's Center 2020 Complete Colorado Energy Office 56,000.00$                               35,000.00$                                          21,000.00$                                     

Water System Chlorinator Conversion
Conversion of Water Treatment Systems 
from Gaseous to Liquid Chlorine

2020 Complete CDPHE 25,000.00$                               25,000.00$                                          -$                                                 

Basham Park Picnic Table 
Replacement 

Purchase and Installation of New Picnic 
Tables in Basham Park 2020 Complete SLVCOG 10,000.00$                               5,000.00$                                            5,000.00$                                        

Off-Street Parking Construction of Public Parking Lot 2020 Complete NA 15,000.00$                               -$                                                     15,000.00$                                     

Sewer System Replacement Project 
(SSRP) Design

Planning and Design for the Rehabilitation 
and/or Replacement of Sections the City's 
Sewer Collection System

2021 Complete State Revolving Loan Fund 135,000.00$                             135,000.00$                                       -$                                                 

Mining Museum Awnings
Replacement of Awnings over Mining 
Museum Entrances

2021 Complete NA 20,000.00$                               -$                                                     20,000.00$                                     

Phase 1 SSRP
First Phase of the Sewer System 
Replacement Project 2021 Complete DOLA 500,000.00$                             250,000.00$                                       250,000.00$                                   

Warming Hut
Installation of Warming Hut at Hockey 
Ponds 2021 Complete SLVCOG 10,000.00$                               5,000.00$                                            5,000.00$                                        

SCADA System / Back-Up Generators
Utility Monitoring System Implementation 
and Installation of Back-Up Generators for 
Utility Systems

2021 Complete DOLA 432,000.00$                             200,000.00$                                       232,000.00$                                   

Total: 1,318,000.00$                         729,000.00$                                       589,000.00$                                   
55% 45%

2023-2025 In Progress DOLA 1,475,000.00$                         975,000.00$                                       500,000.00$                                   
2023-2025 In Progress CDS 485,000.00$                             485,000.00$                                       -$                                                 

Town Hall Complex Planning Grant
Site planning work for a new Town Hall 
Complex 2023 In Progress DOLA 20,000.00$                               17,000.00$                                          3,000.00$                                        

Town Hall Complex Construction 
Documents

Development of Construction Documents 
for Town Hall 2023-2024 Applied DOLA 555,000.00$                             277,500.00$                                       277,500.00$                                   

Phase 2 SSRP Phase 2 of SSRP 2022 - 2023 In Progress CDPHE 600,000.00$                             400,000.00$                                       200,000.00$                                   
Phase 3 SSRP Phase 3 of SSRP 2023 In Progress DOLA 660,000.00$                             330,000.00$                                       330,000.00$                                   

CDOT Main Street Improvements
ADA Compliance and Sidewalk 
Replacement 2024 In Progress CDOT 1,743,000.00$                         1,423,000.00$                                    320,000.00$                                   

FEMA Hazard Mitigation Grant
Flood Hazard Mitigation including Flume 
Rehabilitation along Willow Creek 2025 Applied FEMA 6,000,000.00$                         5,400,000.00$                                    600,000.00$                                   

Total All Projects: 11,538,000.00$                      9,307,500.00$                                   2,230,500.00$                               
4.17$                                         81% 19%

Micro-Hydro Electric System 
Implementation

Installation of a Small-Scale Hydro Electric 
Generating System along Willow Creek



 

 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES  

CITY OF CREEDE, COLORADO – A TOWN  

May 2nd, 2023 

REGULAR MEETING 

The Board of Trustees of the City of Creede – a Town, County of Mineral, State of Colorado, met in Special 
Meeting session at the hour of 5:32 PM. There being present at the call of the roll the following persons: 

OFFICIALS PRESENT (via either phone or video conferencing): Mayor Larson, Trustee Brink, Trustee Dooley, 
Trustee Hannah and Trustee Castleberry were present. 

Mayor Larson presiding declared a quorum present. 
Those members of staff also present were as follows: 

Louis Fineberg, City Manager 
Scott Johnson, Public Works Director 
Madeline Westbrook, Deputy Clerk 

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Deputy Clerk Westbrook removed item f under Consent Agenda as the April 4th meeting minutes were previously 
approved by board. Trustee Brink motion approval of agenda as amended. Trustee Dooley second. Vote carried 
unanimously. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
Matt S. spoke about the Virginia Christensen Funding on behalf of 2 non-profits (Clay Shooting & MCFairGrounds), 
presenting the board with follow-up reports. 
 
PRESENTATIONS  
 

a. Creede Repertory Theater Season Overview by John D’Antonio;  
John D’Antonio gave a wonderful explanation of summer shows and events.  

b. Capital Projects Update by the Town Manager;  
City Manager Fineberg updated Board on town projects and meetings for the future. May 23rd, at the work session meeting, Jeffrey 

Wood and his students will present final Town Hall/ Public Works Complex. 

c. Presentation by Joni Adelman with Silver Thread Public Health about Narcan and the harm reduction services at 
the Public Health Office;  

Joni Adelman and Don Dustin gave a presentation on Narcan and all the harm reduction services available at the Public Health Office. 

At the end of these minutes, Joni has provided an info ad and a QR code if the public would please take a look!  

d. Creede Repertory Theatre request to hang five (5), 30’’ x 55.5’’ double sided pole banners along Main Street for             
some, or all, of the summer in 2023.  

Kate Berry presented request to hang banners on the poles along Main Street and corrected the size from 55.5” to 59”. 
The banners would help increase popularity and knowledge of shows in town. Discussion ensued between Board. CRT to 
proceed with banners and Board to make a ‘banner policy’ in future meeting for the town.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA  
 
a. Special Event Permit Application by Headwaters Alliance at Ed Hargraves Park from 5AM until 5PM on June 3rd, 2023;  
b. Special Event Permit Application by Creede Repertory Theatre, Inc. at exterior of 120 N. Main Street from 5PM until 
10PM on May 25th, 2023, June 23rd, 2023 and July 15th, 2023;  
c. Art Gallery Permit Application by Rare Things Gallery dba Inge Studios at 128 North Main Street from 12PM until 4PM 
on May 27th and 28th; June 10th, 13th and 21st; July 3rd, 4th, 18th and 25th; August 8th and 22nd; and September 2nd, 
3rd, 4th and 16th of 2023;  
d. Parade Permit Applications by San Juan Sports at East First Street from 9AM until 5PM on May 27th, 2023;  



 

 

e. Parade Permit Application by Creede Farmers Market at East First Street from 6AM until 5PM on various 2023 dates;  
f. Minutes for April 4th, 2023 Regular Meeting;  
g. Minutes for April 18th, 2023 Special Meeting;  
Trustee Brink motion to approve Consent Agenda with the understanding that the Creede Farmers Market is not 
approved for the 4th of July date as well as the Car Show Date- the CFM can set up in the Days of ’92 arena. Trustee 
Dooley second. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
BOARD INFORMATION ITEMS  
 
NEW BUSINESS  
 

a. Consideration and possible approval of City of Creede Resolution 2023-16, “A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES OF THE CITY OF CREEDE, CO APPROVING A REQUEST FOR A SPECIAL REVIEW USE TO DEMOLISH AND 
REBUILD A SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURE LOCATED IN THE B-1 ZONE AT 601 SOUTH MAIN STREET”;  

City Manager Fineberg explained B-1 zoning and documents required. Special Review Permit was reviewed. Trustee Castleberry 

motion to approve Resolution 2023-16. Trustee Hannah second. Motion carried unanimously.  

b. Consideration and possible approval of the Romero Annexation Agreement;  
City Manager Fineberg explained zoning pertaining to annexation requests. Much discussion was made between the Board, Manager 

and applicant. Applicant Romero to change request from R-2 to R-1 zoning. Trustee Hannah motion to approve annexation agreement 

of a 35,000 square foot parcel (1 lot) zoned R-1.  Trustee Castleberry second. Trustee Hannah, Trustee Castleberry and Mayor Larson 

voted in favor of motion. Trustee Dooley and Trustee Brink voted not in favor. Motion carried 3:2. 

c. Consideration and possible approval of City of Creede Resolution N0. 2023-17, “A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES OF THE CITY OF CREEDE, CO, DESIGNATING SITE SELECTION AND CONSTRUCTION OF MAJOR NEW 
DOMESTIC WATER SYSTEMS AND MAJOR EXTENSIONS OF EXISTING DOMESTIC WATER SYSTEMS AND MUNICIPAL 
AND INDUSTRIAL WATER PROJECTS AS ACTIVITIES OF STATE INTEREST”;  

Trustee Dooley and Zeke Ward explained what the Resolution intends to do as water is a precious resource! The agreement is 

between the 6 counties in the SLV. Trustee Dooley motion approval of Resolution 2023-17. Trustee Hannah second. Motion carried 

unanimously.  

d. Consideration and possible approval of City of Creede Resolution No. 2023-18, “A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES OF THE CITY OF CREEDE, CO APPROVING AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT TO PROTECT WATER 
RESOURCES”;  

Trustee Dooley motion approval of Resolution 2023-18. Trustee Castleberry second. Motion carried unanimously.  

e. Consideration and possible approval of City of Creede Resolution No. 2023-19, “A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES OF THE CITY OF CREEDE, CO APPROVING THE 2023 RECOMMENDATIONS FROM THE VIRGINIA 
CHRISTENSEN ADVISORY BOARD FOR THE COMMUNITY GRANT PROGRAM, AS MAY BE AMENDED”;  

Trustee Dooley reiterated how amazing the Virginia Christensen Funding Program is and feels strongly for funds to be used wisely. 

Shelley P. spoke on behalf of the VC Board. Discussion ensued. Trustee Dooley to reach out to Matt S. who represents two non-profits, 

for appropriate documentation needed to be awarded funding. Trustee Dooley motion approval of Resolution 2023-19. Trustee Brink 

second. Trustee Dooley, Trustee Brink and Trustee Hannah all in favor. Trustee Castleberry not in favor. Motion carried 3:1. 

f. Consideration and possible approval of City of Creede Resolution No. 2023-20, “A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF 
CREEDE, COLORADO, APPOINTING AN INTERIM CITY CLERK”;  

Trustee Castleberry motion to approve Resolution 2023-20. Trustee Dooley second. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
OLD BUSINESS  
 
BOARD REPORTS  

The Work Session meeting will be on the 23rd, instead of the 16th. The Board and City Manager discussed topics to be at 
work session meeting: If Sheriff Wetherill is able to meet about making a contract with the city then he will be on work 
session agenda. Firework committee to be made. Discussion on North Creede Property-Mayers. Discussion on VC Rec 
center entry- Don Spencer conceptual drawings need to be approved. Board to create a ‘Banner Policy’. Mary-Beth Miles 
would like to be part of the short-term rental discussion when that topic is brought back to the board in the future.  



 

 

 
ADJOURN 
There being no further business to come before the Board, Trustee Dooley motion to adjourn. Trustee Brink second. 
Motion carried unanimously. Mayor Larson declared adjourned at 7:35PM the motion carried.  
Respectfully submitted: 

/Madeline Westbrook / 

Madeline Westbrook- Deputy Clerk 

























































PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
STAFF REPORT 

June 2023 
Streets: 

• Performed grading/added road base to the alley between 606 & 610 La Garita Ave, and 

USFS Rd 503 

• Filled in potholes on W. 6th Street, S. Main near 149, and E. 1st Street   

• Took down the Plowing Main Street signs and installed the no parking due to Friday 

sweeping signs on the poles along Main Street  

• Removed the winter banners on Main Street an installed the summer banners for the 

Chamber of Commerce 

• Installed 4 Senior banners along Main Street for the Creede School District 

• Replaced a portion of the concrete valley pan on E. 8th Street due to a water repair 

performed in the middle of winter  

• Manually swept the valley pans on Loma, alley between N. 1st Street/Wall St., W. 2nd 

Street, and La Garita Ave before rain events 

• Updated all OHV signs near S. Rio Grande to try to prevent OHV’s from using the road, 

and diverting them to the established trail areas 

• Provided the OHV trail map flyers to the Mountain View Resort office and the Creede 

OHV rental office for them to review with their customers 

• Painted curbs/elevation changes along Main Street and Wall Street 

• Checked for fallen tree branches, etc. after high winds, removed as necessary, and 

straightened street signs and/or posts as needed 

• Street sweeping throughout the City began, with Friday’s being a constant after the 

initial sweeping of all of the streets was performed  

Water System: 

• Repaired the sprinkler lines at Hargrave’s Park, replaced sprinkler heads as needed 

before bringing the system online  

• Performed repairs at Basham Park’s sprinkler system and brought the system online.  

(Need to troubleshoot 2 zones still and repair accordingly) 

• Reviewed the Sieme Park sprinkler system and got it online 

• Received quotes and ordered a replacement for the fire hydrant on E.6th Street at La 

Garita Ave.  Installation will be performed upon delivery.  (tentatively the middle of 

June) 

• Installed a new regulation valve on the check valve for booster #1 at the WTP 

• Dug up the floor drain outlet at the WTP, cleared the line and installed new rocks/gravel 

in the sump pit  

• Utilized the backhoe to locate the curb shutoff valve for 109 N. Loma and shut water off 

due to delinquent account 

• Turned water on as requested at 106 La Garita Ave, 247 S. Main Street (off/on), and 109 

E. 4th St. 

• Performed a water meter pit installation inspection at 504 Molly S. Drive 

• A water service repair at the curb shutoff valve was performed at 247 S. Main St (in 

front of the Beaver Emporium, but was for the water serving the rear rental cabins)  



PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
STAFF REPORT 

June 2023 
 

• Located and raised the curb shutoff valve at 1010 La Garita Ave (Romero Property) 

• Responded/marked CO 1 Calls when received 

• Performed water meter readings at 3 required locations in the City 

• Performed water sampling as required by CDPHE throughout the Water System 

• Replaced a 55-gallon drum of Sodium Hypochlorite at the WTP 

• Continued to work with ORC Fred Hand on the requirements set forth by the CDPHE 

and meeting those requirements on a timely basis 

Wastewater System: 

• The waste water influent flow meter was calibrated by Quality Measurement 

Services, LLC as required annually by the CDPHE 

• Verified the depths and any laterals entering the manhole at MH AB-6 on E. 10th 

street for GMS Engineering, in regards to the Phase 3 design drawings 

• Performed a sewer inspection at 227 Bee McClure Drive  

• Cleaned the SCADA cabinet inlet lines at the WWTP Effluent station, and calibrated 

the system 

• Submitted the monthly WWTP update to the CDPHE as now required by NOV/CDO 

letter 

• Continued to take Zinc & Cadmium wastewater samples at (4) manhole locations 

throughout the City for comparison to previous readings prior to the Phase 1 Sewer 

Upgrade project. 

• Performed weekly wastewater sample studies at the WWTP as required by the 

CDPHE 

• Responded/marked CO 1 Calls when received 

• Continued to meet with ORC (Operator Responsibly in Charge) Water/Waste Water 

Operator Fred Hand to discuss general functions and operations of the Water and 

Wastewater treatment systems, verifying that all samples are being submitted in a 

timely and correct manner   

• Continued to manually perform daily flow, temp. and Ph readings, as well as with 

the SCADA system, as required by the CDPHE 

• Began the application of the BioScrubber PBII to the Northern most section of the 

WW system, and at the lagoons in order to aid in reducing any buildup of grease, 

fats, and oils, and to help reduce the Total Ammonia levels  

Water & Wastewater Projects:  

1) GMS Engineering has scheduled to have the advertisement of the Phase 3 sewer 

upgrade project for Thursday 6/1/23.  The second and third advertisement will 

be on 6/8 and 6/15 respectively.  Bids will be opened on Thursday 6/29 with the 

recommendation of offering an award to the best bidder being submitted to the 

Board for the July 5th BOT meeting.   

 

 



PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
STAFF REPORT 

June 2023 
 

Storm Water: 

•    Cleaned inlets and outlets of culvert pipes on Loma, Bee McClure, Silver, and Helfin  

      Lane before forecasted multiple days of rain being expected 

•    Utilized the grader to re-establish the ditch line on the north side of Helfin Lane alley 

   

Equipment/Assets: 

• Removed the spreader V-box from the GMC pickup, lubed and put in storage until 

next winter season 

• Put the 8’ Boss Plow, along with the Backhoe and Loader plows, into storage until 

next winter season as well  

• Repaired a flat tire on the 4-wheeler and utilized it to “drag” the infield at 

Hargrave’s Park 

• Replaced the gutter curb brooms on the right side of the Pelican Sweeper.  A rear 3” 

diameter LED light is failing, so a new one was ordered and will be replaced upon 

receipt 

• Louis instructed Scott that the city “is no longer interested” in the purchase of the 

2003 International VacCon Vac/Jet truck (with Williams Equipment), and to no 

longer pursue the truck.  Scott was also instructed to request the reimbursement of 

the down payment, which was performed.  (Purchase of the Vac/Jet truck was 

authorized by the Board at the February 7th public Regular BOT meeting) 

Parks & Buildings: 

• McQuitty Plumbing installed new toilets with automatic flushing systems, along with 

automatic water on/off sensors for the sinks at Basham Park.  The auto flushers and 

automatic water on/off sensors for the sinks were also installed at Hargrave’s Park 

and the Rec Center, as per the bid project specifications. 

• Public Works crew installed new white board/water resistant panels to the walls in 

the restrooms at Basham Park where the plumbing work was performed 

• Due to the “Morton Park” property no longer being donated to the city for public 

use, the 2 picnic tables were removed and taken to other parks throughout the city 

• Scott met with Avery Augur and Mason Jim Butler to review the stone on the arched 

seat wall at Sieme Park.  Estimates for removing the old and installing a new stone 

face around it have been submitted, along with the costs of the stone. The 

expenditures/this project will be on the agenda for discussion/authorization in the 

June meeting 

• Exterior doors at Hargrave’s Park restrooms were primed and painted  

• Scott submitted a cost estimate and a brief report to Louis in April on the 

installation of a new roof at the Chamber of Commerce Visitor’s Center. The RFP’s 

(Request for Proposals) will be presented to the Board for vote/award once 

advertised and quotes are received for this project. 

 



PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
STAFF REPORT 

June 2023 
 

• Raked Basham Park and also performed “spring cleanup” procedures at the rest of 

the parks prior to the first grass cutting being performed at each park 

• Installed the parts on the water fountain at Basham Park and got it online for use 

since the overnight temperatures allow 

• Replaced the street lamp bulbs (2 & 3) along the Hargrave’s Park parking lot 

• Cut grass as needed at all park facilities, townhall, and around the PW garage.  

“Dragging” of the infield of the baseball field at Hargrave’s Park was performed as 

needed as well 

• Continued to clean Basham Park, Hargrave’s, and the REC Center restroom facilities 

 

Projects/Upcoming Projects:  

1. Louis and Scott continue to meet with Rentricity via zoom meetings on the Micro-

Hydro Project.  This project’s construction start date has not been officially 

established at this time, but it is moving forward presently.  More info to come…. 

2. RMS Utilities finished the post construction camera evaluations of the new sewer 

pipe installed on the Phase 2 Sewer Upgrade Project.  SGM will provide an update 

on the review of the camera evaluations presented.  Finalization of the project is 

scheduled to be in June. 

3. GMS has continued to work with Scott, Louis, and CDOT on the Main Street 

sidewalk safety project (crosswalks and sidewalk ramp upgrades from 

approximately 3rd Street up to N. 1st Street), and CDOT’s “Revitalizing Main Streets” 

grant.  Efforts made to combine these 2 projects were successful and this project is 

scheduled to begin possibly in 2024.  (Sewer upgrades (Phase 4) will need to start in 

early April of 2024 in order for completion prior to the Main Street project starting) 

4. The New Public Works Complex/Town Hall Building project- Louis has applied for 

grant funding for the design work.  We are hoping to get a positive response back 

for this funding grant by the end of June.  Potential for the PW Complex to be at the 

City-owned property, where MDS is presently located, is up in the air at this 

particular moment.  (The Board was to work with Rick Samson on the status of this 

property and/or updating an agreement with this company. - I do not have an 

update on the status of the agreement) 

5. The New Entrance to Rec Center- final design drawings have been completed and 

approved by the BOT’s at the last May meeting.  Upon funding 

acquisition/verification, hopefully this project can move into the construction phase 

soon. 

6. Chamber of Commerce Visitor’s Center Roof Replacement- Scott met with Sunset 

Construction to evaluate the Chamber of Commerce Visitor’s Center roof.  A quote 

was provided and Louis will be advertising an RFP (Request for Proposals) on the 

roof replacement with a new rubber roof.  Anticipated proposals to be ready for the 

July BOT meeting. 

 



PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
STAFF REPORT 

June 2023 
 

Special Events: 

• Provided extension cords, traffic control barricades, and metal pedestrian 

barricades for the Chamber of Commerce-sponsored “Taste of Creede” 

event/Memorial Day weekend events.  They were picked up and stockpiled 

afterwards. 

• The “Bouncy House” and safety mats were taken from the Rec Center to Basham 

Park for the Parks & Rec Dept. to utilize over the weekend as well.  (Returned to the 

Rec Center afterwards) 

• Public Works staff had to help empty the garbage cans along Main Street during the 

“Taste of Creede” event on Saturday due to them “overflowing”.  The Chamber will 

need to schedule more garbage can and/or a dumpster being provided at next 

year’s event to help prevent this issue from happening again next year 

Training/Education: 

• Dave and Jim were introduced to the functions of the street sweeper, with more 

hands-on training to take place in the near future 

Other: 

• The Part-Time (weekend) Public Works Parks & Buildings Maintenance position 

still needs to be filled.  The position has been posted and the city is still accepting 

applications for this position.  (starting wage $18/hour- 3 hours on Saturday, 4 on 

Sunday typically) Encourage those that you know and will be an asset to the Public 

Works team to apply! 



Creede Parks and Recreation Director’s Report 

Kathryn Ash 

June 13, 2023 

 

 

Gym Programs 

• Yoga 

• Chair Yoga 

• Spin 

• Tots Gym 

• Archery Open Gym 

• Pickleball 

Kids Activities  

• Kinder Camp 

• Creative Creations Camp (Pre K / K) 

• Creative Creations Camp ( 1-5th) 

• STEM Camp 

• Freemons Field Trip 

Teen GOCO Activities 

• Teen Night 

• Raft Browns Canyon 

• Bowling 

• Teen Center Alamosa 

 

Van Usage 

   We are loving the Van!  All summer long we have worked in two field trips per week.  All of 

our adventures are paid for via the Gen Wild GOCO grant.  Our teens have been rafting at 

Browns Canyon, Bowling, and to the Alamosa Boys and Girls Club Teen Center.  Our 

Elementary kids have gone one a field trip to Freemons Ranch to see all the animals.  Each trip 

can accommodate 13 kids, our AmeriCorp member Joe, and Kristeen are the chaperones. We 

have swimming, climbing, rafting, and roller skating planned.   

 

Americorp 

   Kristeen and I have met with one of our two new AmeriCorp Members for this next year.  

These members will be assisting with after school activities, camps, field trips, and teen nights 

through the Rec Center, and will hopefully work with the Early Learning Center and Creede 

Schools, providing them with some extra support.  We are very excited about all the activities for 

the kids we will be able to accomplish with this extra help.   

 

GOCO Gen Wild Money 

   At the end of this week we should be getting our first installment of funds from GOCO.  There 

has been some delays, but I have been assured that the checks will be going out on June 15th.   

 

Gym 

   I have had to replace our treadmill and one barbell for the gym due to overuse!  We have sold 

business memberships for the Theater, Creede Hotel, OMI, Kips, and Broken Arrow.   



COG Lighting Project 

   We had a bit of a delay on the lighting project, but I am working with Valley Electric to get 

scheduled as soon as possible.  We still need to have the bathrooms at Basham and Ed Hargraves 

Park and Jon and I’s offices at the Rec Center done.  I expect to only have to close each 

bathroom for no more than an hour while the electricians swap lighting fixtures.   



 
 

 

 

 
 

Resolution No. 2023 -22 

City of Creede, a Colorado Town 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED SIGNATORIES 

ON CITY OF CREEDE ACCOUNTS AT DEL NORTE BANK 
 

WHEREAS the City of Creede. A Colorado Town wishes to amend/ designate authorized 

signatories on all City of Creede accounts at Del Norte Bank. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

OF THE CITY OF CREEDE, THAT; 

 

SECTION 1: All existing signatories on all City of Creede accounts at Del Norte Banks shall be 

removed. 

 

SECTION 2: The following persons shall be formally designated as authorized signatories on all 

City of Creede accounts at Del Norte Bank: 

 
1. Jeffrey Larson, Mayor 

2. Lori Dooley, Trustee 

3. Louis Fineberg, Town Manager 

4. Joseie Bielenberg, Town Clerk /Treasurer 

 

SECTION 3: All City of Creede accounts at Del Norte Bank are listed in Exhibit A, attached. 

 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees this 20th day of June 2023. 

 

City of Creede, a Colorado Town Attest: 

 

_______________________________ _________________________________ 

Jeffery Larson Joseie Bielenberg  Date 

Mayor City Clerk 
 

 

                             

 

                     
 

  











Creede Miners Clay Shooting Team In Kind Time:

Wage: John Twite: Clint Leggett: Sam Cook: Tyler Sliwkowski: CJ Twite: Matt Sliwkowski: 10 Helpers Total Value:

Transit and Dirt Work: $15.00 15 5 9 7 15 12 $945.00
Concrete Foming: $15.00 8 5 6 8 8 $525.00
Concrete Pouring: $15.00 3 3 3 3 3 3 30 $720.00
Skid Loader/Operator: $90.00 16 $1,440.00
Backhoe/Operator: $110.00 7 $770.00
Total Labor: $4,400.00
Donated Materials:
18 Bars of concrete @ $13.50 = 
Concrete Forms
Concrete:
County Help:

$4,400.00

$243.00
$200.00
$832.00

$1,932.50

Total In Kind 2022 $7,607.50


	CIP.pdf
	CIP




